
 

 

Local Access Forum  - 22 February 2018 1 

 

BRECON BEACONS NATIONAL PARK AUTHORITY 

 

 

Dear Member 

A meeting of the LOCAL ACCESS FORUM will be held in THE BRECON 

BEACONS NATIONAL PARK VISITOR CENTRE, LIBANUS ON 

THURSDAY, 22ND FEBRUARY, 2018 AT 2.00 PM when your attendance is 

requested. 

 

Notes: 

Tea and coffee facilities will be provided from 1.30pm – please help yourself 

 

It will be assumed that all papers and documents distributed in advance of 

the meeting have been read. 

 

 

1  WELCOME, INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES  (CHAIRMAN)  

 To receive apologies for absence. 

2  CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF 1ST MEETING HELD ON 7TH 

NOVEMBER 2017  (CHAIRMAN) (Pages 1 - 2) 

 To authorise the Chairman to sign the minutes as a true record of the previous 

meetings 

3  CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF 2ND MEETING HELD ON 7TH 

NOVEMBER 2017  (CHAIRMAN) (Pages 3 - 6) 

 To authorise the Chairman to sign the minutes as a true record of the previous 

meetings 

  

4  MATTERS ARISING NOT OTHERWISE APPEARING ON AGENDA   

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

 

Local Access Forum  - 22 February 2018 2 

 

(CHAIRMAN)  

5  VISITOR MANAGEMENT PROJECTS  (JAMES LAWRENCE)  

6  ORDNANCE SURVEY  GETOUTSIDE CAMPAIGN  (TRACEY 

PURNELL)  

7  INTRODUCTION TO THE SOUTH WALES OUTDOOR ACTIVITY 

PROVIDERS GROUP    (STEVE RAYNER)  

8  RIVER USK BOARD WALKS   (STEVE RAYNER)  

9  BBNPA BUDGET AND IMPACTS ON COUNTRYSIDE ACCESS  

(DENIS MURPHY)  

10  JOINT FUNDING BID WITH POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL TO 

NRW FOR EASIER ACCESS WORKS  (RICHARD BALL)  

11  ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS  (CHAIRMAN)  

 Any other business as is, in the opinion of the Chairman, of such urgency as to 

warrant consideration. 

 

Any enquiries about this agenda should be addressed to Richard Ball – 

Richard.Ball@beacons-npa.gov.uk  

 

 

mailto:Richard.Ball@beacons-npa.gov.uk


Brecon Beacons National Park Local Access Forum  

Unconfirmed Minutes of the 1st Meeting held at 1:30pm on Thursday November 

16th 2017 at National Park Visitor Centre, Libanus 

 
Present 

 

Richard Ball – Secretary (RB) 

Pam Bell (PB) 

Philippa Cherryson (PC) 

Stuart France (SF) 

Debra Hughes (DH) 

Ian Jenkins  (IJ) 

Ian Mabberley (IM) 

Hywel Morgan (HM) 

Denis Murphy (DM) 

Josie Pearson (JP) 

Ruth Pickvance (RP) 

Tracy Purnell (TP) 

Steve Rayner (SR) 

David Sharman (DS) 

Toby Veall (TV) 

Chris Waterhouse (CW) 

Kathryn Whitrow (KW) 

Colin Woodley (CW) 

 

Observers 

Cllr Edwin Roderick (ER) BBNPA Member 

Paul Sinnadurai (PS)  Conservation Manager BBNPA (Item 4) 

Eifion Jones (EJ)  Rights of Way Officer BBNPA 

Lisa Lloyd (LL)   Rights of Way Assistant BBNPA  

 

1. Welcome, Introductions and apologies 

RB welcomed members and congratulated them on their appointment to the LAF. Apologies 

received from Julian Atkins and Sarah Coakham (NRW). RB explained that he would chair the 

first meeting of the LAF and the first item of the second meeting as required by the 

Regulations. All members provided brief introductions. RB reminded members to forward 

biographical details to LL to add to LAF webpage. 

 

2. Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting held on 7th September 2017 

The minutes were accepted and the Secretary authorised to sign them as a correct record. 

 

3. Matters arising not otherwise appearing on agenda 

Item 6 – Diversion at Ty’n-y-cae, Glangrwyney, EJ will be re-consulting the LAF due to change 

of circumstances. 

 

Item 7 – DM asked if the LAF response following the discussion at the last meeting had been 

forwarded to Welsh Government. IM confirmed that the response had been submitted. RB 

agreed to circulate the LAF response to LAF Members. 

 

IM said that very similar concerns had been raised at the LAF Chair’s meeting. There was also 

concern that the large number of campaign template responses submitted by members of 

some organisations may skew the results. The Chair of the LAF Chair’s group will be writing 

to WG to suggest that there should be more weight given to consultation responses from 

LAF’s. SF wanted to bring to the attention of members that an Outdoor Access Wales Alliance 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



has been formed by the main access groups in Wales, they are working behind the scenes to 

come up with a workable formula. 

 

4. Introduction to the Brecon Beacons National Park 

PS provided members with a presentation giving an overview of the BBNP and access and 

rights of Way management within the BBNPA.  

 

5. Introduction to Local Access Forums 

RB provided members with an introduction to the LAF and the roles and responsibilities of 

members.  

 

6. Terms of Reference (Annex 1) 

SR asked if the definition of land includes access to water. RB advised that it includes access 

to water on access land. Members agreed to adopt the Terms of Reference. 

 

7. Any Other Competent Business 

It was agreed to postpone this item until the end of the next meeting which would follow. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 2



Brecon Beacons National Park Local Access Forum  

Unconfirmed Minutes of the 2nd Meeting held at 2:30pm on Thursday 

November 16th 2017 at National Park Visitor Centre, Libanus 

 
Present 

 

Richard Ball – Secretary (RB) 

Pam Bell (PB) 

Philippa Cherryson (PC) 

Stuart France (SF) 

Debra Hughes (DH) 

Ian Jenkins  (IJ) 

Ian Mabberley (IM) 

Hywel Morgan (HM) 

Denis Murphy (DM) 

Josie Pearson (JP) 

Ruth Pickvance (RP) 

Tracy Purnell (TP) 

Steve Rayner (SR) 

David Sharman (DS) 

Toby Veall (TV) 

Chris Waterhouse (CW) 

Kathryn Whitrow (KW) 

Colin Woodley (CW) 

 

Observers 

Cllr Edwin Roderick (ER) BBNPA Member 

Richard Tyler (RT)  Sustainable Tourism Manager BBNPA 

Eifion Jones (EJ)  Rights of Way Officer BBNPA 

Lisa Lloyd (LL)   Rights of Way Assistant BBNPA  

 

1. Election of Chair 

RB opened the 2nd meeting. RB explained that he had received an expression of interest for 

the position of Chairman from IM and asked if there were any other members interested in 

standing as Chairman. As there were no further candidates, members unanimously elected IM 

as LAF Chairman.  

 

2. Election of Deputy Chair 

RB said that there had been no expressions of interest for the position of Deputy Chair and 

asked members if anyone would be willing to stand. CW offered to stand and members 

unanimously elected CW as Deputy Chair. 

 

IM took over the chairing of the meeting. 

 

3. Rights of Way Improvement Plan (ROWIP) 

EJ gave members a brief introduction to the ROWIP. Members were encouraged to read the 

ROWIP and ROWIP review guidance document before the next LAF meeting. EJ also 

encouraged members to complete the online ROWIP questionnaire. A link to the documents 

would be emailed to members. 

 

4. Visitor Management 

Richard Tyler gave a presentation outlining the Visitor Management Plan which prompted a 

discussion around a number of issues including visitor parking and dogs. RT explained that he 

would need to involve the LAF in a number of visitor management issues in future. 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 

5. Miles without Stiles 

RB gave members a brief background to the project. English National Parks have been 

unsuccessful in bidding for grant money from Sport England. Grants have not been available 

to National Parks in Wales and Scotland either. It has been decided that the project be 

rebranded as Accessible Parks as it takes into account that there are more issues that need 

addressing other than just removing stiles. The National Parks Partnership has been 

approached with a view to obtaining corporate sponsorship. 

 

JP contacted the BBNPA about possible improvements to the path network around Hay-on-

Wye and is now taking the Mile without Stiles project forward in this area. JP explained that 

she had a planned route and has been in contact with all the landowners and has received 

written consent to make some of the changes required including replacing stiles with gates 

and widening existing pedestrian gate access to accommodate wheelchairs. JP will be writing 

a report and hopes to extend the project to other suitable areas of the NP. 

 

RB has submitted a bid for £300,000 to extend the project being developed in Hay-on-Wye 

to cover the entire NP and it would include the purchase of off road wheel chairs and 

establishment of a facility where they can be hired. 

 

TV added that there are different levels of accessibility and there needed to be more clarity 

for the public as to how accessible routes are. TV added that in 2019 there is a disabled access 

day and maybe this was something to work towards. IM asked TV to keep the LAF informed. 

KW said that it’s not only disabled access that would benefit from the grading of routes/walks 

but also families using push chairs. IM suggested that signage and grading of walks could be 

added to the agenda for the next meeting. 

 

JP reiterated that it’s access for everyone and RB asked any members that can provide help 

with the project to please get in touch. 

 

6. Any Other Competent Business 

SR thought that the LAF should be aware of a current issue where recently a landowner 

along the River Usk has installed boardwalks in the river channel for anglers, however this 

poses a risk to canoeists using this stretch of the river. RB responded and said that he is still 

waiting for advice from the planning department regarding the structures. RB was unsure 

who the competent authority was to deal with the issue. IM suggested that the matter be 

bought back to the next LAF once RB had spoken with the planning department. 

PC is aware of a definitive map modification order (DMMO) application close to where she 

lives and is concerned about the length of time it takes for DMMO process to be carried 

out. EJ explained that the procedure and complexity of individual cases dictates the length of 

time taken.  

Page 4



IM has been made aware of an application within the BBNP under the Glastir Woodland 

Creation grant and the LAF is not on Welsh Governments consultation list. IM said that he 

was concerned that even if the affected Rights of Way (RoW) were maintained, views would 

change and how would the ambience be affected? He asked members for their thoughts on 

whether he should push for the LAF to be added as a consultee. There was some discussion 

as to whether it falls within the remit of the LAF. CW added that tree planting will create 

RoW management issues in 20-30 year time, an early input would help with the practical 

long term implications on management. 

Date of the next meeting Feb 8th 2018 at National park Visitor Centre, Libanus, 2pm 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Confirmation of Minutes of 1st Meeting held on 7th November 2017  (Chairman)
	3 Confirmation of Minutes of 2nd Meeting held on 7th November 2017  (Chairman)

